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Macaluso, Renita (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Bunnell, Rebecca (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 1:58 PM
To: Kissler, Christopher J. (Chris) (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Macaluso, Renita 

(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Cc: Sneegas, Karla S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Research Determination for 0920-0870

Dear Renita and Chris: 
 
 
Subject: MIS - Monitoring and Reporting System for Chronic Disease Programs 0920-0870 (Revision) 
 
I have reviewed this project and determined that it does not involve research with human subjects. IRB 
approval is not required. 
 
The OMB package titled “Monitoring and Reporting System for Chronic Disease Prevention and Control 
Programs” (Revision-OMB Approval Number 0920-0870) requests approval to continue the collection of 
progress and activity information from awardees funded by CDC cooperative agreement DP09-901 during the 
last year of the project period.  Progress and activity information is collected from awardees through the current 
electronic, Web-based Management Information System (MIS) in order to document, monitor, and evaluate 
progress toward accomplishing the objectives defined in their work plans.  The MIS is used to collect 
information for the purposes of performance monitoring and identifying technical assistance needs and does 
not constitute human subjects research. 
 
 
Please let me know if you need additional information from me. 
 
 
Warm regards, 
 
Becky 
 

 
Rebecca Bunnell, ScD, MEd 

Associate Director for Science 

Office on Smoking and Health 

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

Telephone: 770-488-2524 

email: rrb7@cdc.gov 

 


